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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Tom Ballinger
Subject: Docket 150085

Hi Tom, 
 
Per our earlier conversation, I have updated the docket title to include FPL’s request to cancel closed 
on call tariff sheets, and have left A4b in the list of progmods.  Title updated as follows:   
 

From: 
 
Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Florida Power & Light 
Company. 
 
To: 
 
Petition for approval of Florida Power & Light Company’s demand-side management 
plan and request to cancel closed on call tariff sheets. 

 
We will place this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes. 
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